
Answers to questions that were not responded to during the compulsory briefing 

1. In this context, how is the SMMEs defined? 

Response: In this context, SMME means, Small, Medium and Micro Enterprise. 

 

2. The scoring on reference letters totals up to 20 but the way they are structured they count 

to 24 points; how did you arrive to that?  

Response: The total score for evaluation criteria is 20 points.  

 

 

3. Under mandatory requirements, there seemed to be a difference between the 

consortium and joint venture.  

Response: There is a difference between a joint venture and a consortium. 

 

 

4. Why can’t the Department consider awarding the contract to multiple service providers 

instead of one service provider (consortium of service provider) to ensure that wealth is 

equally distributed? 

Response: The terms of reference makes provision for collaboration between companies 

in the form of subcontracting, joint ventures as well as consortia to ensure same. The LED 

strategy is also intended to do the same.  

 

5. Considering the suggestions made by the Bidders, would the DBE be willing to have 

another meeting with the Printers to make these suggestions in a more formal 

environment and still seek to maintain the DBE’s aim of delivering the workbooks?   

Response: No, It is procedurally incurred to discuss details of a tender processes with 

potential bidders. 

 

6. This is a massive tender, with size and magnitude; one is inclined to think that this is the 

largest tender for the sector and it excludes many medium to small enterprises who have 

attended the briefing session. It might be a good idea to break it to smaller lots, 

provincially or otherwise to also get smaller enterprises involved in this project. 

Response: The terms of reference makes provision for collaboration between companies 

in the form of subcontracting, joint ventures as well as consortia to ensure same. The LED 

strategy is also intended to do the same.  

 

7. It is important to the players (small and big) in the industry that this tender is successful 

and that it works but there is one mandatory requirement in paragraph 6.18 that is 

incapable of being met by anyone. That means no Bidder will go through the mandatory 

requirements and that the entire tender is going to fail since this is a mandatory 

requirement. That is a forward looking statement about the future. The guarantee is 

something that one takes to the bank. Who will be able to guarantee that a Bidder will be 

around in three years’ time. It is an impossible guarantee to obtain. The Department needs 

to seriously re-look at that requirement. 



Response: In paragraph 6.18 the “for the duration of the project” is removed and it reads 

as follows: “Auditor’s letter guaranteeing that the entity(s) are a going concern at the 

time of submitting the bid.”  

 

8. The understanding is that this tender will change many people’s lives in different 

industries. This document is kind of flawed in a certain way. Paragraph 6.16, the cover 

required might be around six hundred million of which no one will be able to provide. It 

was suggested that the Department goes back and re-assess this tender so that everyone 

in the industry can take part in this tender. If the President is serious about job creation in 

different industries government must help but tenders like these are not helping anyone.  

Response: The bidder must demonstrate that they can carry the cost of the project in the 

first year as the DBE will not do upfront payments.  

 

9. With the previous tender document, the threshold was 80 points but on this one the 

threshold has gone up to 90 points, why?   
Response: The Department has a responsibility to provide quality workbooks in the correct 

quantities and correct languages to Public schools on time. The size of the project requires 

a service provider or a consortium of a service providers that has the capacity to manage 

the project.  The DBE is of the view that a 90% threshold is required to ensure that the 

bidder will be able to execute the project. 


